FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20426

OFFICE OF ENERGY PROJECTS

Project No. 2145-102—Washington
Rocky Reach Hydroelectric Project
Public Utility District No. 1 of Chelan County

December 1, 2017
Mr. Jeff Osborn
Compliance Program Manager
Public Utility District No. 1 of Chelan County
P.O. Box 1231
Wenatchee, WA 98807-1231

Subject: As-built Drawing for Lincoln Rock State Park
Dear Mr. Osborn:

On July 31, 2017, you filed an overview site plan drawing and as-built drawing for
Lincoln Rock State Park recreation sites for the Rocky Reach Hydroelectric Project,
FERC No. 2145.

By order issued October 12, 2010, Commission staff approved, with modification,
your recreation management plan for the project.! Ordering paragraph (D) of the order
requires you to file as-built drawings within 60 days of completion of specific recreation
sites identified in the plan, including Lincoln Rock State Park. By letter issued April 15,
2015, Commission staff suspended the as-built drawing filing requirement until you
finalized recreation tables summarizing the required recreation facilities and amenities at
recreation sites identified in the plan. Subsequently, you completed these recreation
tables and by letter issued September 23, 2016, Commission staff accepted your
recreation tables and your planned schedule for filing the required as-built drawings.

Based on our review, we find that your overview site plan drawing adequately
identifies project recreation sites and includes the accepted recreation facilities table.
Further, your as-built drawing adequately shows the type and location of recreation
facilities at Lincoln Rock State Park in relation to the project boundary. For these

! Order Modifying and Approving Revised Recreation Management Plan
(133 FERC { 62,040).
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reasons, we find that the drawings satisfy the requirements of ordering paragraph (D) of
the October 12, 2010 order. No further Commission action will be taken on your filings.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions, please
contact Mr. Jon Cofrancesco at (202) 502-8951.

Sincerely,

Rk Y425

Robert J. Fletcher

Land Resources Branch

Division of Hydropower Administration
and Compliance
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